
 

 
 

USF Procurement Services 
4202 East Fowler Ave, SVC 1073 
Tampa, Florida, 33620 
Phone: (813) 974-2481 
Web Address: 
http://www.usf.edu/business-finance/purchasing/staff-procedures/index.aspx 
 
ITN Contact: 
Michelle Krueger, Associate Director, Business Services 
(941) 359-4223, mkrueger@sar.usf.edu 
 

May 21, 2018 

 

Invitation to Negotiate Number:  18-01-SAR 

Entitled:  Consulting Services for Student Housing Study for the University of South 
Florida Sarasota-Manatee campus (USFSM) 

Opening Date:  May 29, 2018 at 3:00 p.m. at USF Tampa Campus, Procurement Services 
Office  (Please Note: Deadline Change) 

 

Addendum No. 1 

 

Please review the following changes/additions/clarifications to Invitation to Negotiate (ITN) No. 
18-01-SAR, Consulting Services for Student Housing Study for the USF Sarasota-Manatee 
Campus to be addressed in submitted proposals.  Please print, sign and include this form in 
submitted proposals.  Below are the USFSM responses (in blue) to the vendor questions we 
received for this solicitation. 
 
 
Deadline Change:  The deadline is changed from Monday May 28, 2018, 3:00 PM to Tuesday 
May 29, 3:00 PM to allow for the Memorial Day Holiday.  
 
Vendor Questions:     
 
1. In the potential Phase II scope of services, is USFSM requesting a work plan that analyzes 

all non-housing facility needs that would result from providing a new, on-campus residential 
project?  Would these facilities only support the new residential population, or would they 
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aim to support the overall campus community?  For example, is the University interested in 
understanding campus-wide dining or recreation needs?  Or, simply demand from the new 
residential population?    
 
Answer:  USFSM is interested in understanding campus-wide needs to support the overall 
campus community. 

 
2. As follow up to the question above, is USFSM hoping to understand the programmatic and 

personnel needs to support these new, non-housing facilities? 
 
Answer:  Unknown at this time. 

 
3. USFSM has conducted several student housing market/demand studies for the campus 

over the last five years, what has changed since the last one issued in March 2016 that 
prompts the University to revisit this issue now? 
 
Answer:  USFSM is seeking to understand the current housing demands and current 
environment.  Time has passed, programs have been changed and some of the institution’s 
leadership has changed since the study was done.   

 
4. How, if at all, is the introduction of student housing at USFSM related to the current housing 

expansion and redevelopment effort on the Tampa campus via a P3 model?   Will that 
particular development project, or a similar approach, be utilized at USFSM if adequate 
demand for student housing is identified? 
 
Answer:   It is expected that the Student Housing Consultant’s Report(s) will provide 
information regarding housing needs.  At this time, any introduction of student housing at 
USFSM is not related to the current housing expansion and redevelopment effort on the 
Tampa campus.   If a housing program is implemented at USFSM in the future, it will be 
determined at that time what particular approach will be utilized at USFSM. 

 
5. The ITN request also notes that USFSM wishes to determine the demand for dining 

services?  Is the University expecting a high level demand analysis or a very detailed dining 
services plan to meet identified need?     
 
Answer:  USFSM would like pricing for each approach.  The traditional model for 
institutional housing usually includes dining services.  After the need for campus housing is 
determined, the level of dining services will be addressed.   

 
6. Section 3.2.1 Student Housing Market Analysis indicates, any online surveys must achieve 

a minimum 10% response rate of students currently enrolled at the institution. If a selected 
sample of students is used for a student survey (such as those enrolled full-time only), is a 
response from 10% of all enrolled students still the goal?   
 
Answer: A response rate of 10% of the surveys sent out.  USFSM and the vendor will 
determine the survey sample population.   

 
  



 
7. USFSM enrolls a significant number of part-time students as well as graduate students 

(primarily working adults).  Which student segments are being consider the primary targets 
for student housing demand?   
 
Answer:  All student segments should be considered for this study.   During the study, if 
sufficient demand warrants housing, it may become apparent which segments will be the 
primary tenants in the housing facility. 

 
 
 
Note:   Please note receipt of this addendum by printing, signing and returning with your 
proposal submission.   
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